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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, August 15, 2012 12:59 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Dominican Republic to 

Attend the Inauguration of His Excellency Danilo Medina 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 11:15 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, David S 
Subject: Re: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Dominican Republic to Attend the Inauguration 
of His Excellency Danilo Medina 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 11:03 PM 
To: Samuelson, Heather F; Adams, David S 
Subject: Re: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Dominican Republic to Attend the Inauguration 
of His Excellency Danilo Medina 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14; 2012 05:06 PM 
To: Adams, David S; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: FW: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Dominican Republic to Attend the Inauguration 
of His Excellency Danilo Medina 

Fyi — presidential delegation to DR was announced today. 	 It's only the Ambassador + 2 
Administration officials. See below. 

From: White House Press Office [mailto:noreply@messages.whitehouse.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 5:04 PM 
To: Samuelson, Heather F 
Subject: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Dominican Republic to Attend the Inauguration of 
His Excellency Danilo Medina 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
Office of the Press Secretary 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August 14, 2012 

President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Dominican Republic to Attend the 
Inauguration of His Excellency Danilo Medina 
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President Barack Obama today announced the designation of a Presidential Delegation to the 
Dominican Republic to attend the Inauguration of His Excellency Danilo Medina on August 16, 2012. 

The Honorable Raul Yzaguirre, United States Ambassador to the Dominican Republic, will lead the 
delegation. 

Members of the Presidential Delegation:  

The Honorable Thomas Perez, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, Department of 
Justice 

The Honorable Liliana Ayalde, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Western Hemisphere Affairs, 
Department of State 

### 

Unsub scribe 
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